
< Corning Optical Communications LLC 
 

 

 

Date  2023-06-01                 

          

To:  SGS North America Inc. 

 620 Old Peachtree Road 

 SUITE 100 

 Suwanee, Georgia 

 United States 

Subject: FCC Class II Permission Change Request for FCC ID: OJFE62-M3-L 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

This is to request a Class II Permission Change Request for FCC ID: OJFE62-M3-L, originally 

granted on 2022/12/30. 

The Major change filed under this application is (This product has updated the PA chip suppliers 

for LTE frequency bands 25 and 66, as well as 5G NR N25 and 66, on the basis of the original 

product, but uses the same parameters as before. The remaining frequency bands have not 

been changed, and the PA chips for each frequency band are separate and have electronic 

switching switches. So other frequency bands are not affected by this change.) 

If you have any questions regarding this application, please free to contact me. 

 

 

Yours Sincerely, 

Signature 

 

 

 

 

 

Contact name: Jyotin Basrur 

Company Name: Corning Optical Communication LLC 


